

LEGISLATIVE BILL 25

Approved by the Governor February 2, 1987

Introduced by Marsh, 29, Vice-Chairperson, Exec. Board

AN ACT relating to agricultural experiment stations; to amend section 85-127, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943; to change a reference to a fund to harmonize with another statute; and to repeal the original section.

Be it enacted by the people of the State of Nebraska,

Section 1. That section 85-127, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, be amended to read as follows:

85-127. ~~The agricultural experiment station fund~~ United States Experiment Station Fund shall consist of (1) all money which may come into the possession of the State Treasurer on and after July 1, 1899, accruing under an Act of Congress approved March 2, 1887, entitled An act to establish agricultural experiment stations in connection with the colleges established in the several states under the provisions of an act approved July 2, 1862, and the acts supplemental thereto, ~~and~~ and (2) all money which may hereafter be received by virtue of any Act of Congress supplemental to ~~said the~~ said agricultural experiment station act and for the same purposes. The ~~experiment station~~ fund is hereby appropriated to be applied exclusively to the uses and objects designated by the ~~said~~ said Act or Acts of Congress relating thereto; and ~~the same~~ shall at all times be subject to the orders of the Board of Regents for expenditure for ~~said such~~ said uses only.

Sec. 2. That original section 85-127, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, is repealed.